;0

- ratios are equal. Therefore, on either of these canyy ',!

canal—the velocity and towing power remainiog thewy, .|
in both cascs. Compering, now, this ratio of 130 twoy;; -
with that ot the times employed to travel respectiv;

each canal, viz: 189 hours to 146, it is found that thy _‘.’-;,
and notwithstanding a difference of 2558 feet lockage,y; 4
equal weight will be transported during the same tigy &
and with an equal towing power—a result entirely duep
a larger transverse section having been assigned to hfe
canal, whose lockage is greater.”’* R
———— : iy
#A frer the enlarged dimensions of sixty feet bygy;
feet, for the volume of water in the canal were reconlg
mended to the Committee of the House of Represenu g
tives on Roads and Canals, by the Chairman, he addres.
ed a letter of inquiry to General Bernard, on the comp:§
rative resistance of the motion of a boat of given st
ture and burthen, on such a canal, and on one of thed
mensions recommended by the Board, over which th
officer presided. The annexed letter contains hisansee}

to this inquiry:

* Letter from Gen. Bernard to Hon. C. F. Mercer,
WasHiNGgToN City, February 17, 1827 r

Sir: I have the honor to forward to you the result
the calcalation ycu asked for in relation to a canal 60 feet
wide at the water line, 45 at the bottom, and 5 feet deep.

The cross section of the boat remaining as assumed ia
the report of the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, such a bot
would, for the reason set forth in this: report, moveat
moderate velocities, on 60 feet canal, as on an 10dchoite
extent of water. ) '

The resistance proved, in thiscase, by the boat being
expressed by 1, the number 1.21 will represent the relative

resistance in a 48 feet canal, and 1.58 that in a 40 fee
canal. Thus, with a towing power of 100 horses, il

. same work will be performed on the 60 teet canal, asvi
121 horses on the 48 feet canal, and 158 on the 40 fecta
pal: these two latter canals being here supposed to retit
the respective cross sections assigned to them in the afor
said report. | '

Now, assigning to these two canals the same compa®
tive length and amount of lockage as alluded to in ther
port, they become on the same footing as to towing po*
er. But the 60 feet canal has the same length and amo#'




